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VISION STATEMENT

To become diversified Company by delivering exellence in delivering
goods & services and to generate sustainable returns for all stakeholders

MISSION STATEMENT

We strive to achieve market leadership through technological edge,
distinguished by quality and customer satisfaction, and emphasis on
employees long term welfare and ensure adequate return to
shareholders.

We further wish to contribute to the development of the economy
and the country through harmonized Endeavour.




DIRECTORS REPORT

The Directors have the pleasure of presenting their Annual Report along with audited accounts of the
Company for the year ended June 30, 2022, for your consideration and approval.

OPERATING REVIEW:
The operating results of the period under review have resulted in a net profit before taxation of
Rs.255,627,367/- as compared to the last year’s profit before taxation of Rs 22,158,789/-

30 JUNE 2022 30 JUNE 2021
Appropriations is as under:
Net Profit before taxation 255,627,367 22,158,789
Taxation (12,965,550) (14,364,758)
Net Profit for the year after taxation 242,661,817 7,794,031
Un-appropriated (loss) brought forward (959,022,710) (966,977,269)
Re-measurements adjustment of Post Retirement obligation 419,822 160,528
Accumulated (loss) carried forward (715,941,071) (959,022,710)
EPS 20.22 0.65

FINANCIAL RESULTS, BUSINESS REVIEW, AND COMPANY AFFAIRS:

The financial results for the year ended June 30, 2022 have shown net profit after tax of
Rs.242,661,817\-. The Company was able to generate profit in the current year also despite the existence
of severe economic crisis where most small and medium size businesses are struggling for their survival.
The loss in the Paper business was mainly attributable to rising costs of input mainly raw material and
energy. During the last year, the lease agreement of our Paper Plant was discontinued in November 2021
thereafter; the company operated the Paper Plant by itself. Due to adverse economic conditions of the
Paper sector together with the large capital requirement of overhauling the Paper plant, the board decided
to dispose off the Paper plant. This will enabled the Company to increase its profitability and focus more
on the principal line of business as disclosed in note 1.1 of the financial statement and to further explore
other business ventures, which are profitable and required small Capital investments. As disclosed in Note
11, Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd has converted its due amount into short term loan.

During the year your Company paid off United Bank Loan completely which resulted in a waiver of the
frozen markup of Rs 222.272 million under the terms of the Settlement agreement. The accumulated
losses of the Company have been decreasing on yearly basis and hopefully recover soon in the coming
years.

The Company is unable to declare dividend as the Company is in the recovery phase and primarily
focuses on repayment of all debts.

The auditors have given remarks about not receiving Bank confirmation from Standard Chartered Bank.
The non-receipt of Bank confirmation from Standard Chartered Bank is not in the control of the company
since the company is under litigation with bank due to which the Standard Chartered Bank is avoiding
reply to Auditors’ direct Bank Confirmation.

Moreover Auditor also added an emphasis paragraph for use of going concern by the company in
preparing financial statements. The management’s use of going concern assumption in the preparation of
financial statement is supported by very strong mitigating factors including change of the principal line of
business, profitable operations, settlement with bank and creditors & continuous support from directors
and sponsors. To support the Company, our directors allowed the company to repay their loan amount at
its discretion. This classification of director’s loan will turn the equity into positive, which improved the
Company’s liquidity and solvency position.



There are no other material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
which has occurred between the end of the financial year and the date of issue of the financial statement.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES FACING THE COMPANY
The major risks attributable to business are changing economic conditions, government policies, law and
order situations.

IMPACT OF COMPANY BUSINESS ON THE ENVIRONMENT

Water, waste and resource conservation, emissions management, and regulatory compliance are
all essential areas of focus for us. We are committed to ensuring that our operations remain
environment-friendly.

FUTURE PROSPECTS & BUSINESS TRENDS/FACTORS AFFECTING COMPANY’s BUSINESS:
The directors are concentrating on repayments of all company debts after which the company will be in a
position to explore new options. The Russian/Ukrainian war and the recent Pakistan flood will push
inflation further high along with skyrocketing energy and fuel prices will affect all businesses. However,
your management is managing the business in the most efficient manner possible.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

We believe that the highest standards of corporate behavior in our society are essential to our long-term
success. Therefore, your Company actively meets the social responsibilities to the nation. In the field of
health the Company conducts medical camps for employees on regular basis and the emphasis remains on
the diagnostic and preventive care.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
During the year, the Company carried out transactions with its related parties at arm length basis. Details
of these transactions are disclosed in notes to financial statements.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Company has taken all necessary steps to ensure Good Corporate Governance. As part of
Compliance of the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (“CCG™), the
Directors are pleased to state as follows:

1- The enclosed financial statements, prepared by the management of the Company present fairly its
state of affairs, the result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

2- Proper books of account have been maintained by the Company as required by the
Companies Act, 2017.

3- Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting statements are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

4- Internal Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in
preparation of financial statements and any departure there from has been adequately disclosed.

5- The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored.

6- There are no significant doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern as
describe above and in Note 1.2.



7- All members of the Audit Committee are independent /Non-Executive Directors.

8- There has been no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance, as detailed

in the listing regulations.

9- Key operating and financial data of last six years is annexed.

10- During the year, six board meetings were held and the attendance by each director is given

hereunder:

During the year, the Audit Committee met four times with all members in attendance while the Human

Name of Director

No of Meetings Attended

Mr M. Wagar Monnoo

Mrs. Ghazala Wagar

Mr. Siraj Sadiq Monnoo

Mr. Umar Illyas Shafi

Mr Syed Inamuddin

Mr Arshad Igbal

Mr M.Rehan Riaz

NN D

Resource and Remuneration Committee met once with full attendance.

11- There were no shares bought and sale by the Directors, CEO, and CFO, Company secretary and
their spouses and minor children during the year except for the following during the year which

was presented in subsequent board meetings and reported to PSX.

S.No Director/Sponsor Name Shares Purchased
| & Mr Siraj Sadiqg Monnoo 15,000
Hina Siraj Monnoo 30,000

The following shares are also been gifted between the close family members:

S.No From To Shares Gifted
A Hina Siraj Monnoo Mr Siraj Sadiq Monnoo (spouse) 4,000,000
2. M.Wagar Monnoo Mrs Ghazala Wagqar (spouse) 1,000,000

12- The pattern of shareholding and additional information required by the Code of Corporate

Governance is annexed.

13- The name of directors & composition of committees of BOD are disclosed in Annual Report.

14- The directors have waive off their fees & remuneration,

15- The Composition of the board and its Committees are annexed.

16- The impact of COVID-19 on the company is discussed in Note 1 of the financial statement.

17- The Statement of Compliance with Code of Corporate Governance is annexed.




AUDITORS:

You are requested to appoint auditors for the year 2022-2023 and fix their remuneration. The present
auditors M/s. Mushtaq & Co., Chartered Accountants retires and offers them for re-appointment.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

I would like to place on record the Co-operation shown by our Bankers for their support and without their
co-operation, the present results could not have been achieved. The loyalty and devotion of the Staff

members and the workers towards the Company is also one of the major factors for achieving the present
results.

For and on bghalf of the Board

.,
i

M .Waqgar Monnoo
Director Chief Executive/Director

Karachi: 4" October 2022
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CHAIRMAN REVIEW ON BOARD’S OVERALL PERFORMANCE

The board of Directors met 6 times during the year dealing with routine business matters
as well as other matters.

The board received proper agendas and supporting papers in a timely manner for its
Board Meetings.

All Directors fully participated in the meetings and made valuable contributions in
decision making process of the Board.

The Board’s various committees are meeting regularly to strengthen the functions of the
Board.

Looking ahead, with improved regulatory climate, the Board will sail the company into a
profitable undertaking.

e

e
Karachi: 4" October, 2022

SYED INAMUDDIN D
Chairman of BOD



STATISTICAL SUMMARY OF KEY OPERATING & FINANCIAL DATE FOR LAST SIX YEARS.

(Rupees in Million)

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
OPERATING RESULTS
Sales net 123.59 297.64 91.51 80.90 104.57 97.41
Gross profit. 54.02 43.58 51.09 45.49 37.13 6.08
Operating expenses 211.70 (9.90) 43.89 30.89 120.59 (71.33)
Operating profit 265.72 33.68 94.99 76.38 157.71 77.41
Finance cost (10.10) (11.52) (9.08) (12.73):  (14.34) (81.21)
Profit/(Loss) before tax 255.63 22.16 85.91 63.66 143.37 (3.80)
Taxation (15.27) (14.36) (14.78) (11.65) (9.82) (7.81)
Profit /(Loss) after tax 242.66 7.79 71.13 52.00 133.55 (11.61)
FINANCIAL POSITION
Paid-up Capital 120.00 120.00 120.00 120.00: 120.00 120.00
Retained earnings/(loss) 122.08 -105.20 -113.159 -509.28: (560.24) (693.78)
Total equity 242.08 14.80 6.841 -389.28: (440.24) (573.78)
Long term finances 183.90 228.52 495.897 489.24: 525.04 885.70
Deferred liability 0.67 0.85 0.562 0.32 0.20 0.07
Current liabilities 287.14 570.59 276.512 704.07: 754.99 572.90
Total assets 713.79 814.75 779.812 804.34: 840.00 884.88
Fixed assets (Net) 628.03 674.32 699.127 721.48: 748.16 769.02
Long term deposits 4.48 4.19 4.093 3.79 3.60 3.55
Current assets 81.29 136.23 76.591 79.07 88.24 112.32
RATIOS
Earning/(loss) per shares in Rs. 20.22 0.6495 5.93 4.33 11.13 (0.97)
Return on fixed assets before tax 0.36 0.12 0.09 1.90 (0.02) (0.08)
Current ratio 0.28308404 0.2388 0.28 0.11 0.12 0.20




PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

Form 34

PART-I
1.1  Name of the Company OLYMPIA MILLS LIMITED
PART-II
2.1. Pattern of holding of the shares held by the shareholders as at | 3 | 0 | | 0 | 6 | | 2 | 0 | 2 | 2 |
2.2.  No of shareholders Shareholdings Total shares held
172 shareholding from 1 to 100 shares 8,314
107 shareholding from 101 to 500 shares 29,312
23 shareholding from 501 to 1000 shares 22,900
55 shareholding from 1001 to 5000 137,874
12 shareholding from 5001 to 10000 95,500
3 shareholding from 10001 to 15000 39,000
3 shareholding from 15001 to 20000 58,000
1 shareholding from 20001 to 25000 20,500
1 shareholding from 35001 to 40000 36,000
1 shareholding from 40001 to 45000 41,000
1 shareholding from 45001 to 50000 50,000
1 shareholding from 50001 to 55000 54,000
1 shareholding from 55001 to 60000 58,000
1 shareholding from 60001 to 65000 65,000
1 shareholding from 85001 to 90000 88,000
2 shareholding from 115001 to 120000 240,000
1 shareholding from 215001 to 220000 219,500
1 shareholding from 875001 to 880000 878,570
1 shareholding from 1135001 to 1140000 1,137,750
1 shareholding from 2205001 to 2210000 2,207,655
1 shareholding from 6510001 to 6515000 6,513,125
390 Total 12,000,000
Categories No. of Shares
Percentage
Shareholders Shareholders Held
. . I o
Financial Institutions 2 120,025 1.00%
0,
Others 4 4.705 0.04%
i o]
Individuals 379 11,785,719 98.21%
Joint Stock o
Companies 5 89,551 0-75%
[+)
390 12,000,000 100%




PATTERN OF HOLDING OF THE SHARES HELD BY THE
SHAREHOLDERS AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

SHAREHOLDER'S CATEGORY

Associated Companies, Undertakings and related parties (Name-wise).

Directors, CEO and their Spouse and Minor Children (Name-wise)

(1) Muhammad Wagar Monnoo Chairman and Chief Executive / Director
(2) Mrs. Ghazala Wagar Director

(3) Mr. Siraj Sadig Monnoo Director

(4) Mrs. Hina Siraj Sadiq Director's Spouse

(5) Mr. Mohammad Rehan Riaz Director

(6) Mr. Umar llyas Shafi Director

(7) Mr. Syed Inamuddin Director

(8) Mr. Arshad Igbal Director

Executives

Public Sector, Joint Stock Companies and Corporations

(1) Trustee National Bank of Pakistan Employees Pension fund

(2) Trustee National Bank of Pakistan Employees Benevolent fund
(3) M/s. Investment Corporation of Pakistan

(4) National Bank Of Pakistan

(5) Salim Sozer Securities (Pvt) Ltd

(6) Fateh Textile Mills Ltd.
(
(
(
(

)

)

)

)

)
7) Fikrees (Private) Limited
8) Maple Leaf Capital Limited
9) MRA Securities Limited
10) MRA Securities Limited-MF
Abandoned properties & Other Companies.
(1) Abandoned Properties Organization.

Individuals
Individuals

Total

Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest
in the Listed Companies

(1) Mrs. Ghazala Wagar
(2) Mr. Siraj Sadig Monnoo.

Total Shares Percentage
None None
878,570 7.321
2,207,660 18.397
6,513,125 54.276
1,137,750 9.481
2,506 0.021
2,500 0.021
2,500 0.021
2,500 0.021
None None
3,918 0.033
137 0.001
450 0.004
25 0.000
120,000 1.000
50 0.000
1,000 0.008
1 0.000
88,000 0.733
500 0.004
200 0.002
1,038,608 8.655
12,000,000 100
2,207,660 18.397
6,513,125 54.276



Statement of Compliance with Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulations, 2019

Name of company: Olympia Mills Limited
Year ending: June 30 2022

The company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:-

1. The total number of directors are seven as per the following,-
a. Male: 6

b. Female: 1

2. The composition of the Board at the yearend is as follows:
Category
Independent Director

Names
(1) Mr Umar Illyas Shafi

(ii)Mr Syed Inamuddin Ahmed (Chairman)
Non-Executive Male Directors (1) Mr M.Rehan Riaz

(i) Mr Arshad Igbal
Non-Executive Female Director | Mrs Ghazala Wagqar
Executive Directors (i)Mr.M.Wagar Monnoo

(i1) Mr Siraj Sadiqg Monnoo
Fraction (0.33) related to the requirement for number of independent directors is less than 0.5 and
therefore, has not rounded up as one.

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed
companies, including this company;

4. The company has prepared a code of conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been
taken to disseminate it throughout the company along with its supporting policies and procedures;

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the company. The Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant
policies along with their date of approval or updating is maintained by the company;

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters have been

taken by the Board/ shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these
Regulations;

7. The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director
elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of Act and the
Regulations with respect to frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board;



8. The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
accordance with the Act and these Regulations;

9. The following directors meet the exemption criteria of the director’s training program with

more than 20 years of experience as Directors and relevant education requirements.
(i)Mr.M.Waqgar Monnoo

(ii) Mr Siraj Sadiq Monnoo
(iii) Mrs Ghazala Wagqar

The Company encourage remaining directors to acquire the required director’s training
certification within the time specified in the Regulation

10. The Board , in case of any new appointment , approved appointment of chief financial officer,
company secretary and head of internal audit, including their remuneration and terms and conditions
of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the Regulations;

11. Chief financial officer and chief executive officer duly endorsed the financial statements before
approval of the Board;

12. The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below.-

Audit Committee HR and Remuneration Committee
(i) Mr Umar Illyas Shafi (Chairman) | (i) Mr Syed Inamuddin Ahmed (Chairman)
(ii) Mr M.Rehan Riaz ii) Mr Umar Illyas Shafi
(iii) Mr Syed Inamuddin Ahmed (iii) Mrs Ghazala Waqar

13. The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised
to the committee for compliance;

14. The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half yearly/ yearly) of the committee were as per
following,-

a) Audit Committee; Four quarterly meeting
b) HR and Remuneration Committee One annual meeting.

15. The Board has set up an effective internal audit function which comprises of professionals who

are considered suitably qualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the
policies and procedures of the Company.

16. The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory
rating under the Quality Control Review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in



compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the
firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent

children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company
secretary or director of the company;

17. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory
requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard;

18. We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations
have been complied with.

iy "N

M.Wagar Monnoo Syed Inamuddip Ahmed
Chief Executive Chairm

Dated: 4" October, 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

To the members of Olympia Mills Limited
Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulation, 2019 ’ ]

ance with the Listed Companies (Code of
e Board of Directors of
dance with the

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compli
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by th
Olympia Mills Limited (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2022 in accor
requirements of Regulation No. 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the ‘Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the

Company. Our responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of
the Company’s compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited primarily
{o inquiries of the Company’s personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company

to comply with the Regulations.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal controls,
the Company’s corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of Directors
upon recommendation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out procedures to assess and
determine Company’s process for identification of related parties and that whether the related party
transactions were undertaken at arm’s length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Statement
of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company’s compliance, in all material respects, with
the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended June

30, 2022.
rther, the Company is not meeting the requirement of the regulation 19(ii) of CCG regulations 2019.

Karachi: 4 October, 2022
; Engagement Partner:
UDIN: CR202210043GVP3HSC6d Zahid Hussain Zahid TCA

Lahore Office: 19-B, Block G, Gulberg-Ill, Lahore. Tel: 042-35858624-6 E-mail: audit.lhr@mushtaga
Islamabad Office: 407, Second Floor Millennium Heights, F-11/1, Islamabad. Tel%51-22229$gc°-com
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that an Annual General Meeting of the members of Olympla Mills Limited will be held at 12.00 p.m.on

Thursday 27 October, 2022 at the registered office of the company at 11-23/3 Landhl Industrial Area Karachi to transact the
following business:

Ordinary Business:
To confirm the minutes of the last General Meeting held on October 25, 2021,

To receive, consider and adopt Audited Accounts for the year ended 30th June, 2022 together with Auditor’s and Director’s Report
thercon.,

To appoint Auditors for the year ending 30th June, 2023 and to fix their remuneration.
To transact any other business as may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the Chairman.

By Order of thie Board
!
Karachi: October 04, 2022 cmerExecu:i(

Notes:

The Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from October 21, 2022 to October 27, 2022 (both days inclusive) ,
members are requested to notify change of addresses (if any)
A member entitled to attend and vote at th

Central Depository Company account holders will f

urther have to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down by the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan.

For Attending the Meeting

In case of individual, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securi
their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall, authenticate his identi
Identity Card (NIC) or original Passport at the time of attending the Meeting.
In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorne
be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of the Meeting,

ties are in group account and
ty by showing his original National

y with specimen signature of the nominee shall

For Appointing Proxies

In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/or the person whose securities are in group account and
their registration details are uploaded as per the Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the above requirements.

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose name, addresses and NIC numbers shall be mentioned on the form.
Attested copies of NIC or the passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy form.

The proxy shall produce his original NIC or original passport at the time of the Meeting.

Members are requested to notify immediately changes, if any, in their registered addresses.

In order to comply with the requirements of SECP SRO 831 (1)/2012 dated July 2, 2012, members who hold shares in physical
form and have not yet submitted photocopy of their CNIC are requested to send the same to the Share Registrar of Company C &
K Management Associates (Pvt) Limited, 404, Trade Tower, Abdullah Haroon Road, Near Metropole Hotel, Karachi. at the
earliest. CDC Shareholders are requested to submit their CNIC directly to their broker (Participant) /CDC Investor account
services.

Pursuant to Section 134(1)(b) of the Companies Act, 2017, if the Company receives a request from member(s) holding an
aggregate ten percent (10%) or more shareholding residing at another city, such member(s) may request a video conferencing

nce facility in that city subject to the availability of
such facility in that city.

For any query/problem/information, the investors may contact Mr Ashraf’, Company Secretary of the Company on phone Numbers 021-
35080923-24 and e-mail addressed finance@olympiamills.com. The inve

stor may also contact the Share Registrar Mr. Zakir of C & K
Management Associates (Pvt) Limited for any other information.

The audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022 have been

made available on the Com ’s website
www.olympiamills.com in addition to annual and qu e

arterly financial statements for the prior years,

Under the provision of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 (Act

) which requires that all the existing companies to
replace shares issued by them in physical form with shares to be issued in the Book-Entry-form within 2 period not
exceeding four years from the date of the promulgation of the Act. In order to ensure fyll compliance with the
provisions of the aforesaid Section 72 and to be benefitted of the facility of holding shares in the Book-Entry-Form, the
shareholders who still hold shares in physical form are requested to convert their shares in the Buok-Ently-Forr;l by
contacting Company's Share Registrar.



Independent Auditors’ Report
To The Members Of Olympia Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Olympia Mills Limited, which comprise the
statement of financial position as at June 30, 2022, and the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the information
and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of
the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the effects of the matter referred to in paragraph (a), the statement of financial position,
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and
the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the
accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by
the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respectively give a true and
fair view of the state ‘of the Company's affairs as at 30 June, 2022 and of the profit and other
comprehensive income, the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for qualified Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as
applicable in Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, and after due verification we report that;

(a) Balance with Standard Chartered bank amounting to Rs. 6.519 million remains in litigation.
due to which we were unable to satisfy ourselves as to the correctness of the reported balance
by performing other alternate auditing procedure as mentioned in note 22.1.

Page 1of 5



e e e M R T R I A

Material [ﬁ:ccrtninty Related to Going Concern

Without further qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to note 1.2 in the financial s?afements
which indicates that the company has reported accumulated losses of Rupees 715.941 mlll:o.n., the
current liabilities exceeded its current assets by Rupees 205.856 million as of that fﬂat(.:. hese
conditions along with adverse key financial ratios and legal cases against the company mdu:a']t‘e the
existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the company’s abllaty' to
continue as a going concern. These financial statements, however, have been prepared on the going
concern basis on the assumptions as detailed in aforesaid note.

Key Audit Matter

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. Following is the key audit matter:

S.No. | Key audit matter How the matter was addressed in our audit

As disclosed in note 12.1 to 12.4 to the
L. | annexed financial statements. The
Company has contingent liabilities in
respect of imposition of regulatory duty,
settlement of cross currency swap
contracts and chargeability of Sindh sales
tax.

We undertook number of procedures to verify
the appropriateness of contingencies in the
financial statements. This included, among
others:

* We followed the progress of each case and
the Company’s estimate of the cost to be

, oS . incurred;
Contingencies require management to

make judgments and estimates in relation
to the interpretation of laws, statutory
rules, regulations and the probability of
outcome and financial impact, if any, on
the Company for disclosure and
recognition and measurement of any
provision that may be required against
such contingencies.

* We reviewed the key elements of the
methodology employed by management in

challenging reasonableness of the cost
estimates;

* We considered the impact on future case

costs from changes arising in the regulatory
environment;

Due to significance of amounts involved,
inherent uncertainties with respect to the
outcome of matters and use of significant
management judgments and estimates to
assess the 'same including related

; : ; " oribidered
fmar.uual 1r’npfu.:t.s, W el . | ® Checked orders by relevant authority on
contingent liabilities as a key audit

,—ﬂ/’ e previous lawsuits / cases appearing in the
FRALE: financial statements.

* We obtained confirmations from legal
advisors for current status on pending

previous cases and any new case filed during
the year;

Page 2 of 5
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Reporl Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the ‘accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
requirements of Companies Act, 2017(XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial ‘statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Board of directors is
responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from

Nama 2 ~fC



error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. |

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were

of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore

the key audit matters.-We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse

consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
ch communication.

Page 4 of 5
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:
a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act,
2017 (XIX of 2017);
b)

Fhe statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
ncome, the statement of changes in equily and the statement of cash flows together with the
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017)
and are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

¢) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company’s business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980).

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Zahid
Hussain Zahid, FCA.

-rj’?’ﬂ
{
Karachi.
Dated: 4% October, 2022

UDIN: AR202210043PYJNgmZK1

Lahore Office: 19-B, Block G, Gulberg-IIl, Lahore. Tel: 042-35858624-6 E-mail: audit.lhr@mushtagandco.com
Islamabad Office: 407, Second Floor Millennium Heights, F-11/1, Islamabad. Tel: 051-2224970



OLYMPIA MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30,2022

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized capital

13,000,000 (2021:13,000,000) Ordinary shares of Rs.10 each,

Issued, subscribed and paid up capital
Revenue Reserve

Equity portion of Loan from directors and others

Revaluation surplus on Property, Plant and Equipment

Unapproprited loss

NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Long term financing
Deferred liabilities

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Trade and other payables
Short-term borrowings
Current portion of long term financing

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

ASSETS
NON CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment
[nvestment Property
Long term deposit

CURRENT ASSETS

Stock in Trade

Trade debts

Short Term Investment

Loans and advances

Income tax and Sales tax Refundable
Other receivables

Cash and bank balances

' 2021
, JUNE 30, 2022 JUNE 30,
OTE ; :
NOTES RUPEES ’[ RUPEES

130,000,000 130,000,000

4 120,000,000 120,000,000

5 3,580,053 3,580,053
6 309,204,002 325,000,000

7 525,238,488 525,238,488
(715,941,071) (959,022.710)

242,081,472 14,795 831

8 183,902,823 228,518,244
9 665,845 846,099
184.568.668 729364343

10 88,551,412 272,941,015
1 146,000,000 22.312.623
8 52,590,994 275.332.592
287,142,406 570,586,230

12 E ' -

713,792,546 814,746,404

13 9,603,848 43,294,350
14 618,421,783 631,024,203
s 4,481.482 4,193,482
632.507.113 678.512.035
16 : 4,435.969
17 5,022,956 50,729,842
18 34,096,000 34,096,000
19 258,258 2913247
20 9,588,195 10,810,206
21 24,366,961 24,251,409
22 7,953,063 8,997,606
81,285,433 136,234,369
713,792,546 814,746,404

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements

M
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OLYMPIA MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
FOR TIHE YEAR ENDED JUNIEI 30, 2022

Revenue from Rental/ Lease Income
Direct Operating Expenses
Profit from principal line of business

Income / (loss) from Paper Manufacturing Business

Sales of Paper
Cost of Sales

Loss from paper business

Administrative & general expenses
Other Income

Gain on Extinguishment of debt
Other Expenses

Operating Profit

Finance Cost

Profit before taxation

Taxation - Current
Taxation - Prior

Net Profit for the year after taxation

Earning per share - Basic and diluted

For the year ended

For the year ended

¢ annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements

Ml

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

NOTES June 30, 2022 June 30,2021
RUPEES RUPEES
23 96,997,031 90,934,022
24 (40,051,190) (35,991,095)
56,945,841 54942927
25 26,590,121 206,704,896
26 (29,511,935) (218.067.087)
(2,921.814) (11,362.191)
54,024,027 43,580.736
27 (17,392,406) (18,061.573)
28 6,834,583 13,130.373
29 222,272,000 -
30 (14,543) (4.966,271)
211,699,634 (9.897.271)
265,723,661 33,683,465
31 (10,096.294) (11.524.676)
255,627,367 22,158,789
32 (15,267,943) (16.738.798)
2,302,393 2.374.040
242,661,817 7,794,031
33 20.22 0.63
AL OFFICER




OLYMPIA MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF COMPREHNENSIVE INCO
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income / (loss) for the yea

Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Gain on remeasurement of staff retirement benefits

Total comprehensive Income for the year

MI

For the year ended For the year ended
NOTE June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
RUPEES RUPEES
242,661,817 7,794,031
r

419,822 160,528
243,081,639 7,954,559

:/ﬁnexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements
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OLYMPIA MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Balance as at 01-07-2020
rofit for the vear

Other comprehensive income for the year

Balance as at 30-06-2021

Profit for the vear

Other comprehensive income for the year

Repayment

Balance as at 30-06-2022

RESERVE SURPLUS ON
PAID UP * LOAN FROM REVALUATION OF
caprar | REVENUE | opperon. & | ACCUMULATED SUBTOTAL | PROPERTY,PLANT 1oL
RESERVE | oTHERS (LOSS) AND EQUIPMENT
RUPEES

120,000,000 3,580,053 325,000,000 (966,977,269 (638,397,215) 525,238,488 6841272
. - - 7,794,031 7,794,031 - 7,794,031
. - - 160,528 160,528 - 160,528
120,000,000 3,580,053 325,000,000 (959,022,710) (630,442,656) 525,238,488 14,795,831
. : % 242,661,817 242,661,817 » 242,661,817
. . - 419.822 419,822 . 419,822
: - (15,795,998) . (15,795,998) - (15.795.998)
120,000,000 3,580,053 309,204,002 (715,941,071) (403,157,015) 525,238,488 242,081,472

-

Tz annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements
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OLYMPIA MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

For the year ended For the year ended
NOTES June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
RUPEES RUPEES
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash generated from operations 34 150,720,450 55,014,755
T_axes paid (15,616,224) (18,913,108)
Finance cost paid (1,980,745) (1,205,707)
Long term deposits (288,000) (100,000)
Net cash from operating activities 132,835,481 34,795,940
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 37,300,000 4,165,000
Payments for capital expenditure (3,598,925) (287,100)
Net cash used in investing activities 33,701,075 3,877,900
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long term finance (275,472,568) (26,864,868)
Short term borrowings 107,891,379 (9,811,000)
Net cash used in financing activities (167,581,189) (36,675,868)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,044,633 1,997,972
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 8,997,696 6,999,724
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year. 22 7,953,063 8,997,696
The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements
/v%@ '
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OLYMPIA MILLS LIMITED
Notes to and forming part of the financial statements
For the year ended 30™ June 2022

1 THE COMPANY AND ITS OPERATIONS

1.1

1.2

1.3
@
(i)

STATUS & NATURE OF BUISNESS
The company was incorporated in Pokistan as o public limited company on October 28, 1960 under the Companies Act, 1913 (Now the Companies

“ . . . H 2 vy b v !
Act, 2017), and its shares are quoted on the Pakistan Stock Exchange. The principal line of business is renting/leasing of company's fixed assets.
The registered office of the company is situated at 11-23/3,Landhi Industrial Area, Landhi Karachi.

The company has carned a profit during year ended June 30, 20i2 of Rupees 242.661 million (June 30, 2021: Profit of Rupees 7.794 million) and
as of that date, reported accumulated losses of Rupees 715.941 million (June 30, 2021: Rupees. 959.022 million). The current liabilities exceeded
its current assets by Rupees 205.856 million (June 30, 2021: Rupees 434.352 million) as of that date. These conditions along with adverse key
financial ratios and legal cases against the company indicate the existence of a material uncertainty which may cast significant doubt about the
company’s ability to continue as a going concern. However management assesses the reliability of going concern assumption in preparation of
these financial statement and concluded that it is still in going concern due to scitlement of nearly all bank borrowing, inflows of positive cash
flows from business. settlement with creditors and support from directors/ sponsors. To further improved the financial obligations repayment
timings, the directors of the Company allow the repayment of their loan at its discretion . Accordingly, these financial statements have been
prepared on going concern assumption.

SIGNIFICANT TRANSACTIONS AND EVENTS AFFECTING THE COMI’ANY.‘S FINANCIAL POSITION AND PERFORMANCE
There is no material impact on the financial affairs of the Company due to COVID-19.

For a detailed discussion about the Company's performance please refer to the Directors' report.

2 BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1

2.2

23

24

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except as otherwise stated in respective policies.

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting
and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) issued by the international
Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act.
2017. Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS, the provisions of and directives issued under
the Companies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistan Rupees which is also the company's functional currency. All financial information presented in
Pakistan Rupees has been rounded to the nearest Rupec.

Use Of Estimates And Judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with approved accounting standards, as applicable in Pakistan, requires management to make

Jjudgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilitics. income
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believ

and expenses.

ed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily

apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ from these estimales. The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised if the revision affects only that period. or in
the period of the revision and future periods il the revision affects both current and future periods,



Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards

Standards, amendments to approved accounting standards and interpretations that are not yet ¢ffective and have not been early adopted

by the company: _
Effective date (annual reporting periods beginning on or

after
IAS 1 Presentation of financial statements (Amendments) January |, 2023
IAS 8 Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors January 1,2023
(Amendments)
IAS 12 Income Taxes (Amendments) January 1, 2023
IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment (Amendments) January 1,2022
1AS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels January 1,2022
(Amendments)
IAS 41 Agriculture (Amendments) January 1,2022
IFRS 3 Business Combinations (Amendments) January 1, 2022
IFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Amendments) . January 1,2021
IFRS 16 Leases (Amendments) I January 1, 2021

The management anticipates that adoption of above standards, amendments and interpretations in future periods, will have no material impact on

the financial statements other than in presentation / disclosures.
Further, the following new standards and interpretations have been issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), which are yet

to be notified by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP), for the purpose of their applicability in Pakistan:
IFRS 1 First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards '

IFRS 17 Insurance contracts
The following interpretation issued by the IASB has been waived off by SECP:

IFRIC Service concession arrangements
As per Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) SRO 985 (1)/ 2019, dated September 2, 2019, for companies holding financial

assets due from Government of Pakistan, the requirements contained in IFRS 9 with respect to expected credit losses method shall not be applicable
till June 30, 2021, provided that such companies shall follow relevant requirements of IAS 39 - Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement, in respect of above referred financial assets during the exemption period. The Company has assessed that the above SRO does not

have any significant impact on its financial statements.

3 SUMMARAY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1

3.2

Employee benefits
Post retirement benefits

Defined benefit plans
The Company operates an unfunded gratuity scheme (defined benefit plan) for all its permanent employees who have completed minimum

qualifying period of service as defined under the respective scheme. Liability is adjusted annually to cover the obligation and the adjustment is

charged to profit or loss. The determination of the Company's obligation under the scheme requires assumptions to be made of future outcomes, the

principal ones being in respect of increases in remuneration, expected average remaining working lives of employees and discount rate used to

derive present value of defined benefit obligation,

There is risk that the final salary at the time of cessation of service is greater than what the entity has assumed. Since the benefit is calculated on the

final salary, the benefit amount would also increase proportionately.

Amounts recognized in the balance sheet represent the present value of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unrecognized actuarial gains

and losses and unrecognized past service cost.
Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in comprehensive income for the period in which these arise.

Taxation

Current

Provision for current taxation is made on the taxable income, if any, afler taking into account tax credit and tax rebate available.

Deferred o
Deferred tax is provided in full using the balance sheet liabilit
| statements. The amount of deferred tax provided is based on the expected manner of

y method, on temporary differences arising between the tax base of assets and

liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financia
realization or settlement of the carrying amount of assels and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantially enacted at the balance sheet date.
carrying amount of all deferred tax assets are reviewed at ecach balance sheet date and reduced to the extent, if it is no longer probable that

sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized.
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Trade and other payables
Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are carried at cost which is the fair value of the consideration to be paid in the future for goods and
services received, whether or not billed to the Company.

Provisions

A provision is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past event, and it is probable
that an outflow of resource embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount
of obligation.

3.5 Property, plant and equipment

a) Owned
Property plant and equipment except land, Building are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, if any. Land and Building
are classified under Investment Property and followed Cost model under IAS-40.Previously textile Spinning Plant & Machinery was carried at
revalued amount. Depreciation is charged on reducing balance method. Depreciation on additions during year is charged on pro-rata basis when the
asset is acquired or capitalized. Similarly the depreciation on deletion is charged on pro-rata basis up to the period when the assets is derecognized.
The company reviews the rate of depreciation, useful life, residual value of assets for possible impairment on annual basis. Useful lives are
determined by the management based on expected usage of assets, expected physical wear and tear, technical and commercial obsolescence, legal
and similar limits on the use of the assets and other similar factors. Any change in the estimates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of
the respective items of property, plant and equipment with a corresponding affect on the depreciation charges and impairment. Maintenance and

normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred. Major renewals and improvements are capitalized.

b) Right-of-use assets

Right of use assets are initially measured at cost being the present value of lease payments, initial direct costs, any lease payments made at or before
the commencement of the lease as reduced by any incentives received. These are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Depreciation is charged on reducing balance method over the shorter of the lease term or the useful life of
the asset. Where the ownership of the asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or if the cost of the asset reflects that the Company

will exercise the purchase option, depreciation is charged over the useful life of asset.

¢) Capital work in progress
Capital work in progress is stated at cost and represents expenditure on fixed assets in the course of construction and installation. Transfers are
made to relevant fixed assets category as and when assets are available for use intended.

d) Impairment of fixed assets

In accordance with IAS 36, assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of
these assets may be recoverable. Whenever the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount, an impairment loss is recognized

in the profit and loss account.
¢) Revaluation Surplus
A revaluation surplus is recorded in other comprehensive income (OCI) and' credited to the asset revaluation surplus in equity. However. the

increase is recorded in the statement of profit or loss to the extent it reverses a revaluation deficit of the same asset previously, A decrease as a result
of revaluation is recognized in the statement of profit or loss however, a decrease is recorded in statement of other conprehensive income to the
extent of any credit balance entry in revaluation surplus in respect of same assels.

An annual transfer frum the asset revaluation surplus o retained earnings is made for the difference between depreciation based on the revalued
carrying amount of the asset and the depreciation based on assels original cost. Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is
eliminated against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal. any
revaluation surplus relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred to unappropriated profit.

f) Operating lease
Leasesin which a significant portion of the risks and rewards ol ownership are retained by the lessor, are classified as operating leases. Payments

eceived under operating leases are charged to the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.
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3.10

Stores, spares and loose tools

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost is delermined by moving average method. Tems L
nil value. ltems in transit are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred thereon,

Stock in trade

These are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV) except waste which is valued at NRV, cost is deler mincd as follows:

Raw ;

material Yearly average except those in transit which are stated at_cost comprising invoice value plus other charge incurred thereon.
Work in Sk . i _

process & aw material cost plus appropriate Manufacturing expenses.

Waste At net realizable value

Net realizable value signifies the selling price prevailing in the market less selling expenses incidental to sales.
Trade debts

Trade debts originated by the Company are recognized and carried at original invoice amount less an allowance for any uncollectible amounts. An

estimated provision for doubtful debt is made when collection of the full amount is no longer probable. Bad debts are written ofT as incurred.

Cash and cash equivalent

Cash in hand, cash at bank and short-term deposits, which are held to malurity, are carried at cost. For the purpose of cash flow statements, cash
equivalent are short-term highly liquid instrument that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk
of changes in values.

Financial instruments

All financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized at the time when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments. All the financial assets are derecognized at the time when the Company losses control of the contractual rights that comprises the
financial assets. All financial liabilities are derecognized at the time when they are extinguished that is, when the obligation specific in the contract
is discharged, cancelled, or expires. Any gains or losses on de-recognition of the financial assets and financial liabilities are taken to the statement
of profit or loss.

Financial assets

Classification

The company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories;

a) Amortized cost where the effective interest rate method will apply;

b) fair value through profit or loss;

¢) fair value through other comprehensive income.

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash follows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in statement of profit or loss or other comprehensive income. For
investments in equity instruments that are not held for trading ,this depends on whether the Company has made an irrevocable election at the time

of initial recognition fo account for the equity investment at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI). The Company reclassifies

debt investments when its business model for managing those assets changes.

Recognition and derecognition

Measurement : . . . o -
At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset al its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through protit or

loss (FVTPL), transection costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transection costs of financial assets carried at

FVTPL are expensed in statement of profit or loss.
ancial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirely when determining whether their cash flows are solely payment of

rincipal and interest.




Debt Instruments

Subsequent measurement of' debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the asset and the cash flow characteristics of
the asset. There are three measurement categories into which the Company classifics its debt instruments:

a) Amortized cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash Mlows where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured
at amortized cost. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition is recognized directly in profit or loss and presented in other operating gains/(losses), together with foreign exchange gains
and losses. lmpairment losses are presented as separate line item in the statement of profit or loss.

b) Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) :

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash fNlows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets ’ cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVTOCI. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recognition
of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognized in profit or loss. When the financial
asset is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from equity to statement of profit or loss and
recognized in other income/charges. Interest income from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate
method. Foreign exchange gains and losses are presented in other income/charges and impairment expenses are presented as separate line item in
the statement of profit or loss. |

¢) Fair value through or loss (FVTPL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is substantially
measured at FVTPL is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and presented net within other operating gains/(losses) in the period in which it
arises.

De-recognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized when:

e The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired

e The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full
without material delay to a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks an
rewards of the assets, or (b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred

control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither

transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is recognized to the extent

of the Company's continuing involvement in the assets.

In that case, the Company also recognizes an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated lability are measured on a basis that

reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred

asset is measured asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the

Company could be required to reply.

Impairment of financial asscts

Effective July 1,2018, the Company assesses on a forward looking basis the Expected Credit Losses (ECL) associated with its debt instruments

carried at amortized cost and FVOCI. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.

Following are financial instruments there are subject to the ECL model:

- Trade debts

- Loans, advances, deposits, prepayments and other receivables

- Short term investments

- Cash and bank balance

Simplified approach for trade debts

The Company recognizes life time ECL on trade debts, using the simplified approach. The measurement of ECL reflects:

- an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes;

- reasonable and supportable information that is available at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and forecasts of further

economic conditions.

T, debts are separately assessed for ECL measurement. The lifetime expected credit losses are estimated using the Company's historical credit
ss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the debtors, general economic conditions and an assessment of both the current as well as

the forecast direction of conditions at the reporting date, including time value of money where appropriate.



(ii)

(iii)
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Recognition of loss allowance

The Company recognizes an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit or loss for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment

to their carrying amount through a loss allowance necount.

Regardless of the analysis above , a significant increase in credit risk is presumed if' a debtor is more than 90 days past due in making a contractual

payment.

Write off

The company write off’ financial assets, in whole or in part, when it has exhausted all practical recovery efforts
reasonable expectation of recovery. The assessment of no reasonable expectation of recovery is based on unavai
income or assets to generate sulTicient future cash flows to reply the amount.

and has concluded there is no
lability of dcbtor's sources of

Financial liabilities

Classification, initial recognition and subsequent

The Company classifies its financial labilities in the following categories:

# a fair value through profit or loss; and

® Other financial liabilities

The Company determines the classification of its financial liabilities at initial recognition. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair
value and, in the case of other financial labilities , also include directly attributable transaction costs. The subsequent measurement of financial

labilities depends on their classification, as follows:

a) Fair value through profit or loss
Financial labilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial labilities held-trading and financial labilities designated upon initial

recognition as being at fair value through profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability upon recognition as being at fair
value through profit or loss.

b) Amortized cost

After initial recognition, other financial labilities which are interest bearing are subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective interest
rate method. Gain and losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss, when the Jliabilities are derecognized as well as through effective

interest rate amortization process.
De-recognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the lability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial

liabilities is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified.
such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difterence in

the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss. '

Off-Setting financial assets and financial liabilitics

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of financial position, if the Company has a legally
enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts, and the Company either intends to settle on a net basis, or realize the asset and settle the lability
simultaneously. Legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in normal course of business and in the

event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the company or the counter party.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or 'paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at

the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes

place either;

« In the principal market for the assct or liability ; or

o In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market is accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the
assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or lability, assuming that market parlicipants act in their economic best

interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset

in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value,

maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

I1 assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized with the fair value hierarchy.

described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole;
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e Level - : o — .

Level 2 VQ[“(“EG (unadjusted) market prices in active markets lor identical assets or labilities;
@ Level 2- ati cchniques Tor whic . ’ s g T

‘ aluation techniques lor which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable;
an
® Level 3- Vs ion techniaues for whie . :
. 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

“Or assets ahilitiee Ava . - " 2 5 - 2.

asscts and labilities that are recognized in the financial statements at fair value on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers

have occurre een levels in the ki ] ; o ——

ave occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to their fair value

measurement as a whole ) at the end of each reporting period.

;he Company's management determines the policies and procedures for both recurring fair value measurement and for non-recurring measurement.
xtcmz_ll valuers may be involved for valuation of significant assets and significant labilities. For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company

d.ctcmmu:s classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value

hierarchy, as explained above.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent, that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable .excluding
discounts, rebates, and sales tax or duties . The company assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria in order to determine if it is

acting as a principal or an agent. The Company has concluded that it is acting as a principal in all its revenue arrangements.

The following are the specific recognition criteria that must be met before revenue is recognized:

Rental income are recognized at straight-line basis over the lease term except for contingent rental income which is recognized when it arises. Initial
direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are recognized as an expense over the lease term on the same basis as the lease
income. Incentives for lease to enter into lease agreements are spread evenly over the lease term, even if the payments are not made on such a basis.
The lease term is the non-cancellable period of the lease together with any further term for which the tenant has the option to continue the lease
,where , at the inception of the lease, the dircctors are reasonably certain that the tenant will exercise the option. Amounts received from tenants to
terminate leases or to compensate for dilapidations are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income when the right to receive them arises.
The Company is providing building management service to tenants. Such services include maintenance services, security services and provision of

utilities. Revenue from these services is recognized over the period when the service to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the Company expects to be entitles in exchange of services. Revenue from rendering of services is recognized over the time when the services

are rendered to the tenant.
Bank Profits/Interest income is recognized as it accrues using the effective interest rate method.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established

According to the core principles of IFRS-15, the company recognizes the revenue from sale when the company satisfies a performance obligation
(at a point of time) by transferring promised goods to customers being when the goods are dispatched to customers. Revenue is measured at fair
value of the consideration received or receivable and is reduced for allowances such as taxes, duties, commission, sales returns and discounts.

Revenue from Service income is recognized when service are rendered.

Derivative Financial Instruments
These are initially recognized at cost and are subsequently premeasured at their fair value. The method of recognizing gain or loss depends on

r the derivative is designated as a hedging inst
) with positive market values (unrealized gains) are included in other assets and derivate with negative market values

rument and if so, the nature of the item being hedged. Derivatives (Other than designated as

ing instrument

unrealized).Losses are included in other liabilities in the balance sheet, The resultant gain and losses are included in the income currently.
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3.18

3.19

Borrowing

Borrowings are initially recorded at the proceeds received. In subsequent periods, borrowings are stated at amortized cost using the effective yield

method. Finance costs are accounted for on an acerual basis and are shown as acerued finance cost to the extent of the amount remaining unpaid.
Dividend and appropriation to reserves

The dividend distribution and appropriation to reserves is recognized in the period in which, these arc approved.
Borrowing costs

Mark up. interest and other charges on borrowing are capitalized up to the date of commissioning of the related property, plant and equipment

acquired out of the proceeds of such borrowings, All other mark up, interest and other charges are charged to profit and loss account.
Foreign currency transactions and translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. All monetary assets
and liabilities in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the rates of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date. Foreign exchange
gains and losses on translation are recognized in the profit and loss account. All non - monetary items are translated into Pak Rupees at exchange

rates prevailing on the date of transaction or on the date when fair values are determined.
Transactions with related party

Transactions with related parties are priced at comparable uncontrolled market price. All transactions involving related parties arising in the normal

course business are conducted at arm’s length using valuation modes. as admissible. Parties are said to be related when they meet the definition as
provided in the Companies Act 2017.

Investment Property

Investment properties are initially recognized at cost and subsequently carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment
losses. Depreciation is calculated using a written down value method to allocate the depreciable amounts over the estimated useful lives . The

residual values, useful lives and depreciation method of investment properties are reviewed, and adjusted as appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

The transfer from owner occupied property to investment property is made when and only when, there is a change in use, evidenced by the end of
owner occupation. However when an owner occupied property becomes an investment property because its use has changed, the transfer to the
investment property is at its book value .On the date of such transfer, surplus on account of revaluation of property, plant and equipment's remains
intact & no transfers from revaluation surplus shall be made to retained earning. Upon disposal, any surplus will directly transferred to retained
earnings. However any gain or loss on disposal of investment property (calculated as the difference between the net proceeds from disposal and the
carrying amount of the item) is recognized in the profit and loss account. Investment properties are subject to renovations or improvements at
regular intervals. The cost of major renovations and improvements is capitalized and the carrying amounts of the replaced components are

gnized in profit or loss. The cost of maintenance, repairs and minor improvements is recognized in profit or loss when incurred. Rental
rom investment property is recognized on straight line basis over the period of tenancy.

income
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6.1

7.1

8.1

8.2

Jumne 30,2022 June 30,2021

Notes RUPEES RUPEES
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PALD-UP CAPITAL 22
5 ; L000.000
2.200.0(1.0 (2021: 2,200,000) Ord inary shares ol R, 10 eaeh RN
allotted for consideration paid i eash
000,000
200,000 (2021 200,000} Oudinary shares of Rs, 10 cacly 2,000,000 2. é
allotted as bonus shares
( 96,000,000
9,600,000 (2021: 9.,600.000) Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each ST
issued as right shares
ght shares 120,000,000 120,000,000

The sharcholders' are entitled Lo receive all
declared by the company. All shares carry
RESERVES

Revenue reserve

reiki : ; ight shares as and when
distributions to them including dividend and other entitlements in the form tff' bonus and right
one vote" per share without restriction. There is no movement in share capital during the year.

3,580,053 3,580,053
Secimulied loos (715,941,071 (959,022.710)
Surplus on revaluation of fixed assels 7 525,238,488 525238488
(187,122,530) (430,204,169)
EQUITY PORTION OF LOAN FROM DIRECTORS AND OTHERS
Loan from directors and others 309,204,002 " 325,000,000

These are unsecured and interest free loans re|

payable on the discretion of the company. In compliance with TR-32 issued by Institute OF Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan, these loan have been treated as part

of equity., the loan has been taken for working capital requirement.

SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF FIXED ASSETS
Balance as at July 01, 2021

525,238,488 525,238,488
Balance as at June 30, 2022 525,238,488 525,238,488

The company revalued its Land & Building on market value basis in year December 2016 conducted by K.G.Traders

downward valuation of Rs 93.103 million which was off set against the previous surplus.
LONG TERM FINANCING

From banking companies - secured

Term Finance

United Bank Ltd.

» an independent value which result in

8.1 - 7,583,983
Askari Bank Ltd, 82 71,882,998 112,382,998
71,882,998 119,966,981

Frozen Markup
United Bank Lid.

8.1 - 222,272,000
Askari Bank Ltd. 8.2 119,888,598 - 119,888 598
119,888,598 342,160,398
Deferred Markup
United Bank Lid. - 4,976,609
Askari Bank Ltd. 44,722 221 35_7.16_;‘
44,722 22 41,723,257
Less Current maturity
Principal-AKBL (52,590,994) (48,083,983)
Frozen Markup-UBL - (222,272,000)
Deferred Markup-UBL - (4,976.609)
(52,590,994) (275,332.392)
183,902,823 228,518,244
United Bank Limited (Loans)

During the year the Company has paid total principal amount as well as deferred markup. After the receipt of full amount, the bank have waived oft the frozen
markup of Rs.222.272 million under the terms of the agreement . Previously under the revised terms, the principal repayments will start from March 25, 2021 and
ends on December 21, 2021 with the conditions that Company shall pay quarterly cost of fund lor quarters L.e. March 2020 to June 2020, The acerued markup will
be accrued at cost of fund and will be payable in one quarterly installments on 22 March, 2022, Upon receipt of full amount , the recoverable markup of Rs 222.272
million will be waived off. The term loan is secured by Memorandum of deposit of titled decds of 90 million. The above modifications shall be incorporated in the
Consent Decree/Settlement Agreement dated December 29, 2010 by the Bank.
Askari Bank Ltd. (Term Finance) .

The Bank had approved deferment of principal installments under the COVID-19 Support Incentives announced by the State Bank of Pakistan in year 2020. The
principal amount of loan will be repaid upto Dec 2023 in 12 quarterly instalments starting from March 2021, Where

as the acerued markup will be paid in four
ly installments starting from March 2024 and ending on December 2024, The markup will be acerued at cost of fund of the b

ank. All the frozen markup of

-888 million up to 30th June 2015 will be waived off il the company pay the entire principal amount on time. The loan is secured by lirst pari passu charge

by way of martgage of Rs 150 m over company land and building, ranking charge of Rs 40 m aver receivables and personal guarantee of three directors. The above

maodifications shall be incorporated in the Consent Decree / Settlement Agreement April 01,2010 by the bank,



June 30,2022 June 30,2021

Notes RUPEES RUPEES

9  DEFERRED LIABILITIES
StafT retirement benelit-gratuity 9 665,845 846,099
Deferred tax 92 - -

' 665,845 846,009

9.1 Movement in the net liability recognized in the statement of linancial position.

{a)  Opening net liability 846,099 561,720
Expense for the year 239,568 444,907
Remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive loss / (gain) (419,822) (160,528)

665,845 846,099
Benefits paid during the year = =
Closing net liability 665,845 846,099

(b)  Expense recognized in the profit and loss account excluding actuarial loss
Current service cost 180,955 402,781
Interest cost 58,613 42,126

239,568 444,907

(¢)  Expense recognized in other comprehensive income/ loss
Net actuarial loss / (gain) recognized in the balance sheet (419.822) (160.528)

(d)  Gratuity expenses have been allocated as follows
Cost of goods Manufactured a 123,355
Direct Operating Expenses : ' 162,610 -
Administrative expenses 76,958 321,552

239.568 444,907

(e¢) General description
The scheme provides for terminal benefits for all of its permanent employees who attain the minimum qualifying period. Annual charge is made using the actuarial
technique of Projected Unit Credit Method.

()  Principal actuarial assumption
Following are a few important actuarial assumptions used in the valuation.

"/n n/O
Discount rate 13.75 10.50
Expected rate of increase in salary 5 5

(g) Sensitivity analysis of actuarial assumptions
The calculation of defined benefit obligation is sensitive to assumptions given above. The below information summarizes how the defined benefit obligation at the
end of the reporting period would have increased / (decreased) as a result of change in respective assumptions by 100 basis point.

1% Increase 1% decrease
Discount Rate (46,606) 52.051
Salary Increase 56,097 (50.724)
(h) Historical information 2022 2021 2020 2012 2018
RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES RUPEES
PIESCI'II_ value of the defined 665,845 846,099 56],720 e 3[5'090 202,366
obligation

(i)  The expected gratuily expense for the year ending June 30, 2023 works out lo Rs.251,550/-

(i) The weighted average duration of defined benefit obligation is 19 years.

9.2 The company has provided for the current tax based on normal provisions of the income tax ordinance 2001. However, the Company has not provided for deferred
tax since the Company's management expects that in consonance with the past trends, future tax liabilities would continue to be finalized and taxed as Separate block
of income for Income from Property. Therefore, any timing difTerences arising during the year are not expected to reverse in future periods.

10 TRADE AND OTIHER PAYABLES
Trade creditors 101 20’202‘088 7393;3:?
Due to associated underiaking : 33,680 130.598,04
Rent Deposit 10.2 15,049 819 14,032,632

1
Advance From Cuslomers 2;3’ izgé 3;3: gf?

3 . 1 ¥ 273
Wltllholdl_lli.:?:f payable 1,500,627 3.456.932
Accrued liabili IE]S}. " 12.1 24.089.788 24,089,788
Regulatory Dl;lly aya o i 10.3 14,543,170 12,566,465
Worker's profit participation lun (0.4 . 9.643.838 9,643,838

rastructure Cess Payable-nel . $8.551412 372,941,015

Ip.1  This includes Rs.933,680 (2021; Rs.113.898 million) payable to Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Lud in respeet of power & services.

10.2  These deposits are under the term of tenancy agreemen

{ and integral part of company’s principal line of business.
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10.4

10.4.1

11

11.1
11.2

12

12.1

12.2

123

12.4
125

12.6

June 30,2022 June 30, 2021
Nates RUPEES RUPEES

Worker's profit participation fund

Falnncc at the beginning of the year 12,566,465 11,364,139
nterest cost 1,976,705 1,202,326
Balance at the end of the year 14,543,170 12,566,465
Infrastructure Cess-net

Infrastructure cess payable 21,665,371 21,665,371
Infrastructure cess receivable 10.4.1 (12,021,533) (12,021,533)

9,643,838 9,643,838

As a matter of prudence the company has recognized n provision of estimated infrastructure cess liability in light of Supreme Court Judgement. The demand from
ETO remain unreconeiled since 2011 as ETO fails 1o provide breakup of demand, Also company's claim of Rs. 12.021 million remain unatiended by ETO which
related m cess declared illegal by supreme court from 1994 to 2006. In the recent April 2021 Judgement of Sindh High Court , the Company as a matter of
precaution take order for leave to appeal and the honorable Court directed the Sindh Government not to encash any bank guarantee.

SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

Loan from Director
Loan from Associated undertaking

111
11.2

146,000,000

22,312,623

146,000,000

22,312,623

The Loan from Directors is unsecured, interest free and payable on demand,

This includes Rs 146 million converted by the Olympia Power Generation (Pvt.) Limited at year end into a loan payable on demand and interest free. The terms of
the loan will be decided in due course.

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Contingencies

The Company has filed ICA No. 953 of 213 before the Honorable Islamabad High Court against the judgement dated 22.07.2013 passed in W.P. No 3076 of 2013
for imposition of regulatory duty on its export of yarmn. The court has granted interim stay order in favor of the company and allowed export of yarn without
regulatory duty against post dated cheques. The unpaid amount of regulatory duty was Rs. 24 million,

The company has filed a Suit No. 05 of 2018 (old Suit No.B-63 of 2008) in High Court of Sindh and obtained Stay Order against settlement of cross currency swap
contracts of Rs. 830.5 million entered into by the company with Standard Chartered bank. The company mainly contests on provision of unwinding cost calculation,
mismatched dates of settlement with its long term loans repayments and other procedural non compliance of foreign bank. No provision of unwinding cost of cross
currency swap contract of Rs 293.35 million has been made in the financial statements, as the legal opinion is favorable.

The Company with others filed a Suit 2459/2016 in the High Court of Sindh against chargeability of Sindh Sales tax on Rent. The Sindh High Court grants stay
order dated 18.11.2016 to the company and subsequently declared Sindh Sales tax on rent illegal through its Judgement . The Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) has filed
an appeal in the Supreme Court of Pakistan against the decision of the Sindh High Court, whereby, the High Court was pleased to hold that no sales tax is applicable
on immovable property where there is no element of services. The appeal is currenily pending adjudication. The management is confident of a favorable outcome in
this regard, therefore no provision has been made.

The company has paid Rs.900,810 as ground rent against the demand of CDGK of Rs. 3.639 m. The company has filed a case CP N0.3384 of 2011 in Sindh High
Court. As per legal opinion, there is a firm chance of favorable outcome. Therefore,no provision has been made.
Cross corporate Guarantee issued in favor of M/s Olympia Power Generation, associated company, amounting to Rs. 32.5 million to Sui Southern Gas Company Ltd

for supply of gas. ‘
Guarantee issued to Excise and Taxation Officer by Soneri bank on behalf of the company amounting to Rs.25.796 million.



13 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIFMENT

JUNE- 2022 JUNE- 2021
Operating Assets 13.1 9,603,848 43,294,350
13.1 PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS - 2022
- e ——————
TCHY GO ST (RUPEES) = . b DEPRECIATION (RUPEES) T
PARTICULARS A . AS RATE AS AT . D.V.
sl ADDITION _ REVALUATION | DELETION _ TRANSFER P ” 010772021 FOR THE YEAR _ DELETION AS AT Impairment AS AT
OWNED: 010672022 300672022
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 10,428,157 60,000 - 10,488,157 10% 8,166,906 231,631 i
FACTORY TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 6,035,843 6,035,843 10% 4,298,684 173,716 442400 2,089,569
FURNITURE & FIXTURE 6,195,732 - - 6,195,732 10% 5,170,830 102,490 = u..ﬁ,.. i 1,563,443
MOTOR VEHICLE 1,778,379 2,998 385 (590,000) 4,186,764 20% 1,242 839 152,600 (554,765) i 922412
ARMS & AMMUNITION. 67,375 - - 67,375 10% 52,200 1,518 . s 3,346,081
PAPER PLANT & MACHINERY 63,487,362 - (63,487,862) - 10% 23,987,809 WS618 (4083427 . 13,657
RO PLANT 2,000,000 540,540 2,540,540 10% 590,733 281,122 ‘ £71.355 . (©)
MOTOR TRUCK 2,800,000 - (2,800,000) - 20% 1,488,943 63,936 (1,552,880) o 668,685
| TOTAL RUPEES JUNE- 2022 92,793.348 3,598,925 (66,877,862) 29,514,411 44,998,945 2002690  (27,091,072) 19.910.563 ry .Sm.m.
13.1.1 Depresiation has been allocated as under: JUNE- 2022 JUNE- 2021
Cost of Sales 1,100,506 2,330,487
Admimistrative Expenses 662,014 747,204
Direct Expenses 240,170 -
Operating Lease - 2,042,757
2,002,690 5,620,449
13.12 DISPOSAL OF FIXED ASSETS
2012
Acramalated . " Mode of
SNO.| Particalars _ COST — D aﬂn.!-— E<-—l— Impairment — Net ._ Sale Price _ Galn/(Loss) — Disposal Acquirer
MOTOR VEHICLES
]
IV-407-Truck E. 1552 880 1247120 2000, T51.82%0 E Hiaz Muhammad
2
AFIN-871.Car 59000  ssames| 35235 300000 ) 264765 | MNepotistion | Shoeib Abmed
PLANT & MACHINERY
SNO.| Paicisn | cost |hemmmeiedl by v [impairment| Nt SuePrice | Gainflosy [ Modeof Acqulrer
1| PopesPamé
i |__Negotiation Corru Box

1313 Eggﬂuﬂgn&ﬂgﬁrﬁaguﬁggkmgﬁgﬁuﬁ.S.uaun;ﬁhﬂ:ﬁfacs._uu?zosa.

Land

Factory building on lease hold land
Carrying Value

JUNE- 2022 JUNE- 2021

218,310 218,310
199,202,018 221,335,576
199420328 221,553,886




f 13z PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

L T R R

JUNE- 2021 JUNE- 2020
Operating Assets
_ 133 43,294350 54,099,836
“133 PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS
2011 -
COS T (RUPEES) T W.D.V.
PARTICULARS AS AT » DEPRECIATION (RUPEES) T Impairment AS AT
il ADDITION |REVALUATION | DELETION TRANSFER AS-AT RATE ASAT LETION 6/30/2021
OWNED: 61302021 ] 172020 FORTHE YEAR | DE } SISI0RE
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 10,131,057 287.100 e R ok 2261251
FACTORY TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 6035843 . 1z 1% 7,940,097 226,809.00 B108) 1,737,159
FURNITURE & FIXTURE 6185732 . ) = 6,035,843 10% 4,105,667 193.017.62 ; 4296 684 { a4 G0
MOTOR VEHICLE 6255.959 _ h - 6,195,732 10% 5,056,952 113.878.04 i 51 h_u.wwo ‘mmu.nhn_
ARMS & AMMUNITION, 67375 ) e 1778273 20% 4,536,551 2181368  (3.505526) 1,242,839 15475
A - = E -, -
PAPER PLANT & MACHINERY 53,457,862 : SR378 10% 50,514 1,686 10 . 22209 5 000
RO PLANT 2,000,000 ’ . sl To% 19,598,913 4388.89 g 987403 AR A
MOTOR TRUCK 2,500,000 R i S 150003 polcion “uﬂwm
28004 - . : - 2,800,000 20% L16L179 : Lagkoa —
[[TOTAL RUPEES JUNE. 2021 = 332764
96.983.,853 257,100 P (4477.610) - 92,793,348 12881072 5420450 (.505.526) 14998945 43294350
- s e
134 e been as under. JUNE- 2021 JUNE- 2020
e 2,830,487 .
OEEEuM..Mn Expenses 747,204 1,032,016
perating 2,042,757 5.460.238
5,620,449 6492255
13.5 DISPOSAL OF FIXED ASSETS i
2021 B =
SNO Accomulmed | . = Mode of
¥ .ﬂlﬂnﬂ-_! _ COST _ Uﬂaﬁh.mgll Book Value| SalePrice —Elguu_ PRI Aciuirer
Ova Motor wehicles:
1] AUQ-s9 1106210 983907 | 12233 955000 |  ms2697| N ion__| Mohammad Reban Atiq
. AUU-070 1.406.750 1235979 170.771 1325000 | 1154229 |  Nepotiation Muliammad Nadeem
3| Acsess 596.500 580.563 16,037 355.000 | 338963 | Negotiation Muhaouuad Salman
4|  BELOT0 1.367.750 s0e777 | es2em 1530000 | 867.027 |  Nepotintion Mal d R
Total Rupees | 4.477.610 | 3505526 | 972,084 4,165,000 | 3,192,916
13.6 Had there been no revaluation the net book value of land and factory t & Plant & Machinery at June 30, 2021 would have been as follows,

Land

Factory building on lezse hold land

Carrying Value

JUNE- 2021 JUNE- 2020

218310 218310
221,335.576 245928418
221,553,886 246,146,728

13.7 The Company recopnises impairment loss of Paper Plant by Comparnng 1ts carrying value with the recovarable amount at the balance sheet date

Lk e e i




14

1411

14.1.2

16

17.1

18

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Investment Property

Costas at 01-07-2021

Accumulated Depreciation as at 01-07-2021
Written down Value as at 30-06-2021
Depreciation charged for the year

Written down Value as at 30-06-2022

Particular of Immovable Asset in the name of the Company are as follows:

S.no. Location / Addresses Plot No.

Land : H-23/3 & H-23/3-1

Landhi Industrial area, Karachi

Building : H-23/3 & H-23/3-1

Landhi Industrial area, Karachi

June 30, 2022

June 30,2021

Hdtcs RUPEES 'RUPEES
14.1 618,421,783 631,024,203
Land Building Total
505,000,000 140,026,892 645,026,892
5 (14,002,689) (14,002,689)
505,000,000 126,024,203 631,024,203
- (12.602.420) (12.602.420)
505,000,000 113,421,783 618,421,783

14.34 Acre (69,423.14 Sq. yd.)

389,985 Sq. Ft.

Total Area (In Aeres/Sq. yd. /Sq. Ft)

Investment Property comprises Land measuring around 14 acres & building situated at Landhi Industrial area. The fair value of the investment property according to
most recent valuation based in year June 2022 conducted by Amir Evaluators & Consultants on market values of surrounding properties are as follows:

Land
Building
Total

LONG TERM DEPOSITS
K.ES.C.
Other deposits

STOCK IN TRADE
Raw material

Coal

Finished goods

TRADE DEBTS
Considered Secured-Tenants
Trade debts

Considered Unsecured-Paper
Trade debts

Considered Doubtful
Less - Provision for expected credit loss

Movement of expected credit loss
Opening Balance as per IFRS 9
Doubtful debts recover during the period
Provision for expected credit loss
Closing balance

SHORT TERM INVESTMENT- AT AMORTIZED COST
Term Deposits Cross Currency Swap
Term Deposits - ETO & SSGC

17.1

18.1
18.2

Assessed value FSV
946,440,000 757,152,000
194,992,500 155,994,000

1,141,432,500 913,146,000
1,829,694 1,829,694
2,651,788 2,363,788
4,481,482 4,193 482

- 1,674,673

. 354956

- 2.406.340

- 4,435,969
5,022,956 1,598,661
- 49,131,181
329617 753,668
(329617) (753,668)
5,022,956 50,729,842
753,668 753,668

(438,594) .
14,543

329,617 753,668
8,300,000 8,300,000
25,796,000 25,796,000
34,096,000 34,096,000

The above deposit had been held by bank as collateral security against Cross currency swap contract. In year 2018, Standard Chartered Bank write off TDR of Rs

8 Ilion against its disputed liability as disclose in Note 12.2 against which a suit is pending in Sindh High Court.

iese represents TDR held by banks, under lien as security margins for guarantees issued to Excise and Taxation Officer. These

ranging from 5.50 % to 6.50 % approx. per annum (2021: 5.50 % to 7.50 % ). Refer note no 12.6,

TDR's carries markup at the rate
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-
=

19.2

June 30,2022

June 30, 2021

211

22

- B RUPEES RUPEES
LOANS AND ADVANCES
Secured-considered gomld
To Employees
Advance / Loan o Employees 19.2 218,125 280,000
To suppliers
Advanee to Supplier 40,133 2633247
Considered Doubttul 340,777 340,777
Less - Expeeted Credit Loss (340,777) (340.777)
258,258 2,913,247
Movement of expected credit loss
Opening Balance as per 1IFRS 9 340,777 340,777
Expected Credit Loss - =
Closing balance 340,777 340777
Advances and Loans to employees are as per the company policy.
INCOME TAX AND SALES TAX REFUNDABLE
Sales tax refundable-net 1,338,008 5,210,693
Income tax refundable
Opening Balance 5.599513 1,051,163
Withholding Tax deducted during the year 15,616,224 18913108
Less: Provision For Taxation (12,965,550) (14,364,758)
8,250,187 5,599.513
9,588,195 10,810,206
OTHER RECEIVABLES
Accrued Return on TDR-considered good 422,631 307,078
Other Receivables-Considered doubtful 436,205 436.203
Less - Expected Credit Loss 212 (436,205) (436.205)
Claims receivables 21.1 29,185,849 29,183,850
Less - Expected Credit Loss 212 (5.241.519) (5.241.519)
23.944 330 23,944,331
24,366,961 24.251,409

The company has filed a Suit No.1447 of 2011 against suppliers for cancellation of raw material contracts. As per legal opinion, there is a firm chance of favourable

outcome.
Movement of expected credit loss
Opening Balance as per IAS 9 5.677.724 5,677,724
Effect of changes in accounting policy due to adoption of IFRS 9 s -
Opening Balance as per IFRS 9 5677724 5.677.724
Expected Credit Loss w 5
Closing balance 5,677,724 5,677.724
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash in hand 28,043 2,078.282
Cash at bank-SCB Disputed 22, 6,519,183 6.519.183
Cash at bank in current accounts 1,403,837 ‘40022 3-1
==~—~—1‘——'—M=; 8,997,696

This bank account is maintained with Standard Chartered Bank. ‘The bank debited its dis
intgfyst on TDR held. Previously Standard Chartered wrote off the whole of its claims o

1ding in Sindh High Court to date. The nmount of Rs 6,519 m represents interest carned on TDR's held illegally by bank

p!\lcd claim as disclosed in Contingent liability note and periodically credit
guinst the company ngainst securities held despite the Fact that a litigation is
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24

26

26.1

26.2

26.3

REVENUE FROM LEASE / RENTAL INCOME

Revenue from Rent

Revenue from Amenities, Utilities & Others services
Revenue from Leasing of Land, Building & Plant & Machinery

DIRECT OPERATING EXPENSES
Insurance

Taxes & Fee

Utilities Charges

Salaries & Benefit

Depreciation expenses-Leased Assets
Depreciation expenses-Investment Property

SALES
Sale of Paper

COST OF SALES

Raw material consumed

Coal

Stores and spares consumed

Salaries, Wages and Benefits

Power Charges

Vehicle Running & Maintenance Charges
Repairs and Maintenance

Miscellaneous Expenses

Depreciation expenses-Leased

Work in process
Opening
Closing

Cost of goods manufactured

Finished Goods

Opening

Purchase of finished goods
Closing

Cost of sales

RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED
Opening stock

Purchases

Available for consumption

Sold

Closing stock

COAL

Opening stock

Purchased

Available for consumption
Closing stock

Consumed

STORES AND SPARES CONSUMED
Opening stock
Purchases
Avgjlable
: Closing Stock
Consumed

Notes June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021
RUPEES RUPEES
67,872,010 62,806,041
29,125,021 19,792,356
= 8,335,625
96,997,031 90,934,022
. 475,811
2,256,131 291,428
16,466,453 12,342,251
8,486,016 6,836,159
- 2,042,757
14,1 12,842,591 14,002,689
40,051,190 35,991,095
26,590,121 206,704,896
26.1 7,684,503 84,333,871
26.2 1,846,502 24,485,165
26.3 250,184 3,848,582
' 618,322 7,258,199
4,411,762 49,849,132
138,816 979,532
= 315,000
_ z 91,568
13.1.1 1,100,506 2,830,487
16,050,595 173,991,536
16,050,595 173,991,536
2,406,340 -
11,055,000 46,481,891
- (2.406,340)
29,511,935 218,067,087
1,674,673 "
6,009,830 86,008,544
7,684,503 86,008,544
- (1,674,673)
7,684,503 84,333,871
354,956 x
1,491,546 24,840,121
1,846,502 24,840,121
- (354,956)
1,846,502 24,485,165
250,184 3,848,582
250,184 3,848,582
250,184 3,848,582
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27.1
27.1.1

(a)
(b)

27.3
27.4

28

29

30

31

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL EXPENSES
Salaries and other benefits

Rent, rates and taxes

Electric and gas charges

Postage, telephone and telex

Printing and stationery

Legal & professional

Repairs and maintenance

Advertisement and publicity

Vehicle Running & Maintenance Charges
Entertainment

Auditor's remuneration

Miscellancous

Charity & Donation

Insurance Expense

Penalty

Depreciation

It includes Rs. 239,568/~ (June 2021: Rs.444,907/-) in respect of staff retirement benefits.
REMUNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Managerial Remuneration and other Allowances
Number of Persons

The Chief Executive and Directors of the company have waived off their remuneration and meeting fee.

Notes

June 30,2022

June 30,2021

The Chief Executive and directors of the company are provided with free use of company maintained car and Electricity & telephone at their residences.

AUDITOR'S REMUNERATION
Audit fee
Half yearly review fee

No director is interested in Donation made to Landhi Association of Trade and Industry.

RUPEES RUPEES
27.1 8,116,060 8,346,734
112,795 82,055
3,713,701 3,780,712
253,294 276,955
122251 134,800
644 411 557,800
1,054,864 1,633,142
28910 35,200
683,166 566,518
905,824 685,944
272 633,000 633,000
43,039 67,697
273 200,000 200,000
219,077 213,812
274 - 100,000
13.1.1 662,014 747204
17,392,406 18,061.573
2022 2021
I Executives
4,007,500 5,090,000
1 2
500,000 500,000
133,000 133.000
633,000 633,000

This represents penalty imposed by SECP on the Company through Inspection Order mainly concerning Going concern issue and debt-Asset swap from 2016-2018.

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Income From Financial Assets

Return on Bank Term Deposits

Liabilities No Longer Payable
Creditors-Ginners

Creditors-Others

Reversal of expected credit loss on trade debt
Income From Non Financial Assets

Gain on disposal of Fixed Assets

Gain on Extinguishment of debt
UBL Frozen Markup

OTHER EXPENSES
Impairment of fixed assets
Provision for expected credit losses on trade debt

FINANCE COST
Interest/mark-up on
term loans
orker’s Profit Participation Fund
Bank charges and commission

13.1.2

1,557,302 1,397,306
- 7542238
2,825424 997.613
438,594 -
2.013.263 3.192.916
6,834,583 13,130,573
222,272,000 -
- 4,500,053
14,543 466.218
14,543 4,966,271
8,115,549 10,318,969
1,976,705 1,202,326
4.040 3.381
10,096,294 11,524,676
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321

32.2

33

34

35

35.

TAXATION
Curremnt
Prior

C

urrent

Notes June 30,2022

June 30,2021

The Provision for taxation has been made in these financial statement on the basis of section 15 and 113 of the income tax ordinance 2001

The numerical reconciliation between the average rate and the applicable tax rale
Profit betore taxation

Tax at applicable rate of 29 % (2021 : 29%)
Tax Effect of Rental Income
Tax Effect of Other items

Average Rate of tax

EARNING PER SHARE - BASIC & DILUTED
There is na dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share of the company

Profit for the year in rupees
Total number of ordinary shares

Earning per share in rupees- Basic and diluted

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS
Profit before taxation
Adjustment for non cash charges and other items

Depreciation

Finance cost

Liabilities no longer payable-Ginners

Liabilities no longer payable-Others

Reversal of expected credit loss on trade debt
Provision for expected credit losses on trade debt
Impairment of fixed assets and receivables

Gain on disposal of fixed assets

Provision for gratuity

Operating profit before working capital changes
(Increase)/ decrease in current assets
Stock in Trade

Trade debts

Loans and advances
Sales Tax

Other receivables

Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities

Trade and other payables

TRANSACTION WITH RELATED PARTIES

The related parties comprises associated under

Name Of Related Party Relationship

Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd Common Directorship
Olympia Power Generation (Pvt) Ltd Common Directorship
Olympia Paper Industries (Pvt) Lid Common Directorship
Olympia Paper Industries (Pvt) Lid Common Direclorship
Super packages (Pvt) Lid Common Directorship
ol wer Generation (Pvt) Lid Common Directorship

ndhdtion with related parties are carried out at arm's length.

RUPEES ‘RUPEES
32.1 (15,267,943) (16,738,798)
2,302,393 2,374,040
(12,965,550) (14,364,758)
255,627,367 22,158,789
74,131,936 6,426,049
(1,645202) (2,295.224)
(57.218,791) 12,607.973
15,267,943 16,738,798
5.97% 75.54%
242661817 7.794.031
12,000,000 12,000,000
20.22 0.65
255,627,367 22,158,789
14,605,110 19,623,138
10,096,294 11,524,676
z (7,542,238)
(2,825.424) (997.613)
(438,594) =
14,543 -
. 4966271
(2.013,263) (3,192.916)
239,568 444,907
19,678,234 24.826.224
275,305,601 46,985,013

Rental Income ; 1,796,850
Loan 146,000,000

4,435,969 (4.435.969)
46,130,937 (43 444 344)
2,654,989 (2.637,127)
3,872,685 (3.255.218)

(115,552) 210,231
56,979,028 (53,562,927)

(181,564,179) 61,592,669

150,720,450 33,014,755

takings, directors and key management personnel. Transaction with related parties are as follows:

Nature Of Transaction 2022 2021
Llectricity & Steam 8,003,503 53481012
Rental Income 883 368 883,368
Purchase of Finished Goods - 5437093
Lense Income - $,335,625



June 30, 2022 June 30, 2021

RUPEES RUPEES
36 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES
The board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of y's risk framework. The board is also responsible for developing and
monitoring the company’s risk management policies.
36,1 Credit risk
36.1.1 Exposure to credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of {inancial loss to the company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the
trade debis, loans and advances, trade deposits and short teom prepayments and cash and bank balances. Out of total financial assets of Rs.76.150 million (fune 30, 2021 : Rs.
123.103 million), financial assets which are subject to credit risk aggregate to Rs. 76.122 million (Junc 30, 2021 : Rs.121.025 million). The carrying amount of financial assets

represents the maximum credit exposure, The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is as follows:

Long tenm deposits 4,481,482 4,193,482
Trade debts 5,022,956 50,729,842
Loans and advances 258,258 2,913,247
Trade deposits and short term prepayments 34,096,000 34,096,000
Other Receivables 24,366,961 24,251,409
Bank balances 7,925,020 6,919,414
76,150,677 123,103,394
36.1.2 The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade debts at the balance sheet date by geographical region is as follows.
Domestic 5,022,956 50,729,842
5,022,956 50,729,842
36.1.3 The aging of trade debtors at the balance sheet is as follows.
Not past due - -
Past due 0 - 30 days 2,907,984 33,549.221
Past due 31 - 90 days 1,782,621 13,573,874
Past due 90 days - | year 332351 3,606,747
More than one year 329617 753,668
5,352,573 51483510
Provision for expected credit loss (329.617) (753.668)
5,022,956 50,729,842

36.2 Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as
possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking

damages to the company's reputation. The following are the contractual maturities of fi

g interest payments and excluding the impact of netting

agreements.
2022 B
Carrying Uontmctuﬂl Six months || Six to twelve Two to five * More than
I_&wpzul_, Cashflows _orless l—m_o_nzhs_. Ml yeas | fiveyears
Rupees
Non - derivative
Financial liabilities
Long term financing 236,493,817 236,493 817 25,000,000 27590994 | 183902823 | e
Trade and other payables 88,551,412 88,551,412 40,274,616 48,276,796 || < | =
Accrued mark up - - o | - I -
Short term borrowings 146,000,000 146,000,000 - | R T
471,045,229 211,274,616 75,867,790 183,902,823 =
s o B
Carrying ” Contractual Six months Six to twelve ‘[ Two to five More than
| Amount ||  Cashflows  orless [ momhs |l years five years
Rupees
Non - derivative
Financial liabilities S — S T —— R e e P &
Long term financing 503,850,836 songs0me _lorsooo\[ " pSSn s | :
Trade and other payables 272,941,015 272941015 179,548,076 6300000 | 00 - :
Accerued mark up / interest i ) = e s. e ) - .
Short term borrowings _nsnefl 230263 . 22,312,623 Il_ R 2 2
799,104,474 799,1 ﬂil-.'uﬁ:l 190,298,076 328,218,697 233,494,853 =

36.2.1 The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined on the basis of mark up rates effective as at June 30, 2022, The rates of mark up have been

disclosed in relevant notes to these financial stalements.



36,3 Market risk

Market risl

i the visk that the value of the finmeinl ins : ; i :
{'the finaneial instrment wny Metate ns o vesult of chnnges inmarket interest rates or the market price due to a change i credit rating of the

issuer or the imstrument, change in markel sentime i ‘ ‘ ; o
Y ket sentiments, speenlative activities, supply mnd demnmd of securities, mud liquidity in the market, The company is exposed 1o eurrency risk

andd interest rate visk only

36.3.1 Currency visk
Exposure to ewrveney visk
The company is not exposed Lo cunveney 1isk presemtly,
36.3.2 Interest vate visk
Interest vate visk is the visk v TG i " 1 riny : :
s :;:L ll» the I;lsk that the Lair value or ljuluw cash Nows of o finaneinl instrument will Muctuate beense of changes in mnarket interest rates. Majority of the intercst rare
i:u:tummn st *r:t‘l“:\‘ short and Tong tenm borrowings from bank and term deposits with banks. At reporting date the interest rate profile of the company’s inferest bearing financial
as follows,
Fixed rate instruments
Financial asscts =
Financial liabilities = =
Variable rate instruments
Financial assets 34.096,000 34,096,000
Financial liabilitics 71,882,998 119,966,981
Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments
T{l‘;e compl:-\ny c:iolus not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilitics at fair value through profit and loss. Therefore, a change in interest rates at reporting date would not
aftect profit and loss account. ' '
Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments
A change ol'_ 100 basis points in interest rates at reporting date would have increased / (decreased) equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that
all other variables. in particular foreign currency rates, remain constant. The analysis is performed on the same basis for June 30, 2022,
__ Profitandloss
100 bps 100 bps
| increase | decrease
Rupees
Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate instruments 2022 377.870 {377.870)
Cash flow sensitivity - variable rate instruments 2021 838,710 (838.710)
Fair value of financial assets and liabilifies
The carrving value of all financial instruments reflected in the financial statements approximate to their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objective evidence at
each reporting date.
Off balance sheet items
Bank guarantees issued in ordinary course of business 25,796.000 15,796.000
Letters of eredit for raw material & Machinery Z R
The effective rate of interest / mark up for the monetary financial assets and liabilities are mentioned in respective notes to the financial statements.
37 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Capital risk management The Company's objectives when managing capital are to ensure the Company's ability not only to continue as a going concern but also to meet its
requirements for expansion and enhancement of its business, maximize return of sharcholders and optimize benefits for other stakeholders to maintain an optimal capital structure
and to reduce the cost of capital. In order to achieve the above objectives, the Company may adjust the gmount of dividends paid to shareholders, retum capital to shareholders.
issue new shares through bonus or right issue or sell asscts to reduce debts or raise debts, if required.
Borrowings Rupees 691,697.819 851,163,459
Equity Rupees 242081472 14,793,831
Total capital employed Rupees 933,779,291 $65.939.290
Gearing ralio y i 4% 98%
38 MEASUREMENT OF FAIR VALUES:
The expected gratuity expense for the year ending June 30, 2022 works out to Rs, 251,550/~
The estimated fair value of all financial asscts and liabilities is considercd not significantly different from book values as the items are either shott - tenm in nature OF reprised
periodically. International Financial Reporting Standard 13, 'Fair Value Méasurements' requires the company to elassify fir value measurements using fair value hierarchy that
reflects the significance of the inputs used in making the measurements. The finir value hicrarchy has the following levels:
(i) quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical nssets or linbilities (Jevel 1),
(ii) inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the nsset or liability, either divectly (i.e. as prices) or indireetly (i.e. derived from prices) (level 2%
and o
(i) inputs for the asset or liability that are ot based on observable market data (unobservable inputs) (level 3).
The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value 11 is categorized in its entirety shall be detenmined on the basis of the lowest level wput that is significant
1o the fair value measurement in its entirety. Currently there nre g financial nssets or linancinl linbilities which are measwred at their fair value in the statement of financial posiioi:
Certain categories of operaling fixed assets (land and buildings) are carried revalued amounts (level 2 measurement) detenmingd by a professional valuer based on their
assessment of the market values.
SR
39 Plant capacity and Production 2022 - zuil P
. . : - m kg pa
Fluting paper Production capacity .
. 0.230 m kg 295 mkg

Fluting paper Production -Actual

The actual protlucliou depends on various faclors including v

product,

sage of Plant, production time, supply and demand, availability of raw material and competitive ma

rket rates of finished



40 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

2022 2021
‘ i} 17 79
Total number of employees of the Company at year end i 40 62
Average mumber of employees during the year

41  DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR ALL SHARE ISLAMIC INDEX

The company did not avail or have any type of Islamic banking products.
42 EVENTS OCCURING AFTER THE BALANCE SHHEET DATE

There is no significant event oceurs subsequent to the balance sheet till the signing of the accounts.
43 GENERAL

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, whenever necessary, for better presentation and disclosure,
44  DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

. ; : ; 4 October 2022
Board of directors of the company authorized these financial statements for issue on

/ | /,/V@E,,ﬂ/w o

CHIEF EXECUTIVE ; cH 4@& NOIAL OFFICER



PROXY FORM

[/We of

(full address)
beingr member(s) of Olympia Mils Limited hereby appoint

Mr./Mrs. of

(full address) or failing him / her

Mr./Mrs. of

(full address)

(being members of the Company) as my / our Proxy to attend, act and votes for me/us and on my/our
behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 27 October, 2022 at Registered
Office at H-23/3, Landhi Industrial Area and at any adjournment thereof.

LS}

As witness my/our hand / seal this day of

In presence of

Please affix
Correct
Revenue
Stamp

Signature and address of witness

Signature of Member(s)

Share holder's Folio No. Number of Shares held

A member entitled to attend, speak and vote at a General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend
speak and vote instead of him/ her.

The Instrument appointing a proxy shall be in writing under the hand of the appointer or of this / her attorney
duly authorised in writing, if the appointer is a Corporation, under its common seal or the hand of an officer or
attorney duly authorized. A proxy must be a member of the Company.

The instrument appointing a proxy, together with the Power of Attorney, if any, under which it is signed or a
notarially certified copy thereof, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the company not less than 48
hours before the time of holding the Meeting.
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